NSW Department of Education - School Infrastructure

Pendle Hill High School

Works notification

19 February 2021

Dear parents/carers,

As part of geotechnical investigations undertaken to inform the proposed upgrade project at Pendle Hill High School, asbestos containing material was found underground within part of the sports field.

As a precaution, the area has been fenced off and is out of bounds to staff and students until investigations take place and advice is provided by an independent occupational hygienist on a management plan for the area.

Please note, this material is below the surface and was found when bore holes were drilled as part of planned investigations. Part of the sports field remains open for students to use.

The health, safety, and well-being of students, staff and the local community is our highest priority and we will continue to keep you updated.

Thank you for your understanding.

For more information contact:

School Infrastructure NSW Email: schoolinfrastructure@det.nsw.edu.au Phone: 1300 482 651

www.schoolinfrastructure.nsw.gov.au

